
Catanach, David 

From: Catanach, David 
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2003 2:15 PM 
To: Kautz, Paul 
Subject: Disposal Well 

Paul, Hal J. Rasmussen wants to re-enter a well in Section 27, 15S, 38E and complete for disposal into the entire 
Pennsylvanian. I looked and the closest Penn production appears to be south in 16S, 38E. Do you see any problem with 
approving the application? 

DRC 

l 



Catanach, David 

From: Kautz, Paul 
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2003 3:20 PM 
To: Catanach, David 
Subject: RE: Disposal Well 

No 

—Original Message— 
From: Catanach, David 
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2003 1:15 PM 
To: Kautz, Paul 
Subject: Disposal Well 

Paul, Hal J. Rasmussen wants to re-enter a well in Section 27, 15S, 38E and complete for disposal into the entire 
Pennsylvanian. I looked and the closest Penn production appears to be south in 16S, 38E. Do you see any problem 
with approving the application? 

DRC 

l 


